CIMFP Exhibit P-02852

From: edover@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 4:01 PM

To: ken.mcclintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca; John Mulcahy
Subject: Fw: CHOO09 Site Interface Issues

Attachments: HJOC-Dragados Clarification Response July 23 2015.pdf

See e-mail below from Bidder 3.

Ed Over

Sr. Advisor-Commercial Strategies
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
Lower Churchill Project

t. 416-252-5315 Ext. 53675

e. EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

--—- Forwarded by Ed Over/LCP/NLHydro on 07/23/2015 02:30 PM —-

From:
Leonard Knox <LKnox@hjoc.com>
To:

"EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca™ <EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,

Cc:

Nolan Jenkins <NJenkins@hjoc.com>, Don Strickland <don.strickland@bird.ca>
Date:

07/23/2015 02:19 PM

Subject:

RE: CHO009 Site Interface Issues

Ed

Please attached response. Any questions please advise.

Page 1



CIMFP Exhibit P-02852 Page 2

Len

From: EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca [mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 2:45 PM

To: Nolan Jenkins; Leonard Knox

Cc: ken.mcclintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca; JohnMulcahy@Ilowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: CHO009 Site Interface Issues

Gentlemen,

We refer to our communication of July 15 related to possible interface issues with other contractors on site.
The issues relate to:

1. The need to share a portion of Laydown Area J, and to allow unobstructed access across Area J. A roadway
of approximately 10 meters width must be shared with other project contractors. All maintenance of the
roadway will be responsibility of Bidder.

2. The need to give up access to the area immediately East of the Intake Cofferdam. Minor adjustments to the
cofferdam layout may be possible to facilitate access to the upstream temporary bridge.

The attached information has been provided to describe the specific areas related to these two issues. Bidder
will no longer have access to the areas identified.

Accordingly, Bidder is requested to determine the impacts on its current execution plan, and to provide
Company with the following:

1. Describe the impacts on Bidder's current execution plan
2. Describe the changes Bidder will make to its execution plan to accommodate these issues, and
3. Provide an assessment of any cost, schedule, safety and other impacts on Bidder's proposal.

We are anticipating Bidder's response by COB Thursday, July 23. Please advise if you require more time.

Ed

This e-mail maybe privileged and/or confidential, and the sender does not waive any related rights to obligations. Any distribution, use or copying of this
e-mail or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you received this e-mail in error, please advise me (by return
e-mail or otherwise) immediately.

Ce courrier électronique est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent. Toute diffusion, utilisation ou
copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le (les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite. Si vous recevez
ce courrier électronique par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courrier électronique ou par un autre moyen.

n@ HJOC-Dragados Clarification Response July 23 2015.pdf
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0'CONNEL

) DRAGADOS CANADA
'BIRD

July 23, 2015

Muskrat Falls Corporation

c/o Nalcor Energy

350 Torbay Road Plaza, Suite 2
St. John’s, NL, Canada

Al1A AE1

Dear Mr. Over

We acknowledge receipt of your email dated July 21, 2015 relating to CHOQ9 Interface Issues.

The first question was:

The need to share a portion of Laydown Area J, and to allow unobstructed access across Area J.
A roadway of approximately 10 meters width must be shared with other project contractors. All
maintenance of the roadway will be responsibility of Bidder.

Response:

We do not see any issue with allowing access across Area J. This will have to be coordinated to
minimize interruptions as we will have a lot of truck traffic to and from the North Dam.

The access road construction and maintenance will be done on a “fit for purpose” standard for
our requirements. This does not include any maintenance for shut down periods for winters,
diversion delays causing us to demobilize, etc. Should you require us to do the maintenance
during these shut down periods, we would do so on a cost reimbursable basis.

We also would like to point out the following:
The access to Area J will change once the existing cofferdams and rock section is removed.
Please refer to Annex 13-4 and 13-11 drawings. A copy of each has been attached.

We are building the access road to suit our anticipated vehicle loads only. Should any third

party require heavier load requirements, they would have to compensate us to make the
structural modifications required.

The second question was:

Lower Churchill Project - Page 1 of 2 Package Number: CH0009

Construction of North and South Clarification Response
Dams
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DRAGADOS CANADA IR

coNsTRUCTION

The need to give up access to the area immediately East of the Intake Cofferdam. Minor
adjustments to the cofferdam layout may be possible to facilitate access to the upstream
temporary bridge.

Response:

We have reviewed this requirement and we can minimize our impact to this area by realigning
the upstream bridge. We will now utilize the intake cofferdam as the launching pad. However
we will require some fill on the east side of the cofferdam in order to allow a straight launch.
The construction of the Intake cofferdam will have to be completed in the fall of 2015 in order
to accommodate a bridge installation in the spring of 2016. This will cause some access
interference to the intake area of the powerhouse however we will do our best to minimize this
disruption.

The additional cost for this adjustment at the bridge abutments and launching area is
$300,000.00. This cost is based on the realignment we have chosen. If a different alignment is
required that lengthens the span then there would be additional costs for the extra length of
bridge and potential extra pier installation and removal. This cost could be substantial.

We have also attached an updated execution plan for the temporary bridge.

We respectfully remind Nalcor that the Tender Validity Period ends on July 31, 2015.

We trust this satisfactory and we are available at any time to discuss these responses.
—

Leonard Knox
Executive Vice President
H.). O'CONNELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Lower Churchill Project - Page 2 of 2 Package Number: CH0009

Construction of North and South Clarification Response
Dams
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1. TEMPORARY BRIDGE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION

The temporary bridge across the spillway approach channel will consist of one 80m span and
one 20m (+/-) span as illustrated on the attached drawing. We will realign the bridge to match
up closer to the intake cofferdam. This will minimize any encroachment into the intake area as
requested in your email to Mr. Leonard Knox dated July 21, 2015. We may require some fill on
the inside of the cofferdam in order to create a straight launching area. This can be removed
after the bridge is installed.

In order to utilize the cofferdam as the launching area, we will advance the construction of the
intake cofferdam to the fall (September and October) of 2015.

Originally the 20m span was going to be either a truss system or steel girder system, however
we will now have to adjust the pier design to allow for a flared 20m section in order for the
bridge to align properly with the starter groins. Therefore the 20m section will now consist of
steel girders rather that a truss system.

The south abutment will be established in an area of competent rock with minimal overbreak.
This may require some realignment of the bridge. It will consist of a concrete retaining wall
structure on the edge of the spillway channel. The area between the south abutment and the
transition dam will be filled with rock fill. The existing bank in-situ rock will be structurally
secured with rock bolts.

An intermediate pier will be established on the north edge of the spillway channel. This will
consist of structurally securing the existing rock with rock bolts. A concrete foundation will be
poured. A steel pier will be designed and fabricated off site which will be bolted to the
concrete. The steel pier now will be in a wedge shape to allow for the flare of the bridge. When
the bridge is eventually removed, the steel pier will be unbolted and removed. The concrete
abutments and retaining wall will be installed outside of the limits of the spillway approach
channel and therefore will remain in place.
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Figure 1: Spillway Bridge, Long-Sault Rapids, ON (Algonquin Bridge)

The existing RCC cofferdam will be utilized for the north abutment.

The bridge will utilize Mabey Universal panels or equivalent in a double-double reinforced
configuration for the 80m span. The width will be 5m with a wooden deck. Concrete for the
abutment and pier foundation will be obtained from a local supplier in Goose Bay or from the
existing on-site concrete batch plant (if available).

The bridge will be assembled on rollers on the access ramp and pushed across the channel with
a launching nose into position. It is imperative that the access ramp and bridge line up in a
straight line to facilitate launching of the bridge.

The assembly crew will primarily consist of:

® 1-80Tcrane

® 1 - Cat 336 excavator
® 1-Foreman

® 4 —Ironworkers

® 2 —Labourers

The bridge will have a 75T capacity, but will have the potential for higher capacities for future
shorter spans.

The upstream spillway bridge will be removed in the same manner in which it was launched. A
nose section will be installed and the bridge will be placed on rollers. The bridge will be pulled
back on the intake cofferdam and dismantled. The final disassembly and storage will be done
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on site. There will be additional costs to the Company should the bridge have to be transported
off of the project site.

During the dismantling of the bridge the steel section only of the intermediate pier will be
removed as explained earlier.

Once the dismantling of the bridge is complete, the intake cofferdam will be removed. The
material will be excavated with 75t excavator and loaded into 40T articulated trucks. A 35t
excavator will assist with machine cleaning. The material will be hauled to disposal.



CIMFP Exhibit P-02852 Page 8



5902 oco N

4

UPSTREAM GROIN

AXIS
UPSTREAM
COFFERDAM AXIS

DOWNSTREAM
GROIN AXIS

CIMFP Exhibit P-D2852

«

5901 8% N

©

u

549 000

0 1 2 3 4 t L] 7 8 8
(" RRNANENE ARRR NN

10 CENTINETRES

649 200 E.

542400 E

)
©

5 902 200 N

GHURCHILL RIVER

Sy Low

-

-2

S

S

N

SPlL Ly ©
Oy

)

N ) /L) [
S

|

201,600 N

LARGE BL
(0 > 1000

P

vl

RACTOR’S
KS STOCKPILE

DOWNSTREAM
COTERCAM AXIS

EXiSTING
SEDIMENTATION
POND 2

L~ BRIDGE LAUNCH

1 | B1 20-WY-20W ISSUED FOR BID

COFFERDANS
WFA-SH-CD-2340-CY-SE-0002-01
TYPICAL CROSS-SECTIONS

12

5 202 000 i

0f LOCATION
IPORARY BRI

ROCKFILL PAD FOR
s,
L
|

__—
ROCKFILL PAD FOR
BRIDGE LAUNCH

i

RESERVED

D FOR

SOUTH
CREST EL 46.3

A

CENTRE
TRANSITION

EXISTING
COFFERDAM No 2
CREST EL 218

@

EXISTI

EXISTING
COFFERDAM Ko 3
CREST EL 21.0

-~ CONSTRUCTION °

ooooo

NOTES:
1. AL DIMENSIONS IN MILLIMETRES AND
ELEVATIO

OTHERWISE.

2. TOPOGRAPHIC GRID IS BASED ON UTM NAD 83,
ZONE 20

3. THE GROUND TOPOGRAPHY CONTOURS ARE
BASED ON A SITE-SPECIFIC LIDAR SURVEY
COMPLETED IN 2006.

4. THE RVER BATHYMETRY CONTOURS ARE BASED
ON AN AIRBORNE BATHYMETRIC SURVEY D
COMPLETED IN 1998.

5. THE CONTOUR INTERV/
TOPOGRAPHY AND

Is 2

6. FOR FOUNDATION PREPARATION,
SEE DRAWING 2300—CvV-DD—0004—01.

LEGEND:

—>> 57"

— c
I_ j ROCK STOCKPILE AREA

NS IN METRES UNLESS NOTED

SYSTEM

/AL OF THE GROUND
THE RIVER BATHYMETRY
METRES.

BATHYMETRIC CONTOUR
TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOUR
SHORELINE (JULY—OCTOBER
FOR AVERAGE FLOW OF
1830 m’/s)

BENCHMARK

LOCATION POINT

NATURAL STREAM

DITCH

CULVERT

TRANSMISSION LINE
TOWERS NIC

LAYDOWN AREA
STOCKPILE AND LAYDOWN
BOUNDARIES

EXCAVATION TO BEDROCK

EXCAVATION ON OVERBURDEN
ACCEPTABLE FOUNDATION

EXISTING ROCKFILL

NIiC NOT IN CONTRACT

COFFERDAMS

LOCATION POINTS

POINT

COORDINATES

EASTING NORTHING

648 983.966 5 901 855.142

648 881.015 5 901 912.266

848 658.735 5 902 168.373

849 011.367 5 901 862.416

648 908.883 5 901 936.453

648 680.144 5 902 200.000

649 027.668 5 901 872.707

o|N|o|o|s]|u|n]|=

648 937.525 5 901 961.312

648 730.361 5 902 200.000

649 098.511 5 901 944.661

648 957.946 5 902 106.622

848 992.059 5 901 582.467

649 022.178 5 901 734.585

649 067.559 5 901 755.704

NOT FOR

0 20 30 40 B0
SCALE 1:1000

Wnalcor

eneigy

R. BOUCHARD
R. MERRI

A EL BENSI G. SNYDER

8-NAY—2013 1:1000

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT

MUSKRAT FALLS
NORTH AND SOUTH DAMS
COFFERDAMS

LOCATION AND EXCAVATION
PLAN

505573-3232-460D-0002_00 |MFA—SN—-CD—-2340—-CV—PL—0005-01| B1

1

0009-4G05 PLATE 01

ge 9


cskinner
Polygon

cskinner
Polygon

cskinner
Polygon


Page 10
J

A DIVISION OF

4 IRD

CONSTRUCTION

DRAGADOS CANADA

CHO009 — CONSTRUCTION OF NORTH AND SOUTH

DAMS

Request for Proposal

Annex A13-11




CIMFP _Exhibit P-02852

frx e b

UPSTREAM GROIN
ANIS

UPSTREAM
COFFERDAM AXIS
DOWNSTREAM
GROIN AXIS
5902 000 W

™

¥
N

\ \\g
AN
NN

648 200 Ef

N’ 0\

4
}

NS

&5 #2218
y L |F g
a L '--
CHURCHILL RIVER,, |
N
oW E,_,,_ T: ST
—4 Lei gisies
4 &
. _,rf
/,,f e P
a LY
™) _/ -n-..‘\.-' -~ \ /

-
i
LNORTH TRAMSITION
DéM NIC
T

S AN

2 -~
.,
\“"\.‘ M,

"~

-
o
\“M"’"H-.. @%ﬁ "“\h‘
T,

05 o, \\‘ 1

[ E—

S,
CHUR Gy ‘ ﬁ;lv’?ﬁ‘"-u.

",

TN

""‘h-.

o
M
Sy,

e ey

[, ::..1“
N
e
4
/ N%)
08 o

i

o,

.
EXSTING R

COFFERDAM Mo 2 -
CREST EL 21.0 """*-.__‘

L .

0""'-.._

T

N,

~TN /S

5 901 8728 N
= 645 2839 E

e ——

NOTES:

A Al DIWEHSRNS (N MLLIMETRES AND
mw 1M WETRER LNUZBS HOPER

& TOPOUSAPYC SFD 13 BABED &M UTH KiD B3,
ZOME B0 BYATEW

THE O WIEREL OF THE SROWMD

TOPOBAIPRY AMD THE RNSH BATHYMETRY
& FOR FOUMDAMSN PREPARATIDN

S55 DRANNE EMO=0vmD=U0d=21
LEGEMD:

EATHMETRIG SONTRUR
s TORGERAFAIT JONTOUR

BASRELNE (LY=COTORER
e e PR ﬂv‘ﬂ&mﬂ.w ar

TEID m'/E)
oy BEADHMARE
ia LCQATIGH PSIMT

o=l DULVERT
SEE pam

&& LATEWN ARZA
——— STEENFAE D AR

[HIHE oo o somo
[ R

E: EHETING RODEFLL

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

] MOT 4 CONTRAT
OOFFERDANS
LOGATHIN POINTE
- COLRDMATER
Ho [ ARG
B2 §E390 FITI-TRE .
413 381018 01 N2 Ee
3id 364,738 08 188373
C Bid 011367 o0 RORS
243 508850 507 B3BARE
SEp SCRN0
B0 7.6 ) #7707
Wi 957.028 $01_BET.313
BiB_TRIH R
50| #ed oBAEN 801 Das.E81
1 43 99789 %00 _10REEE
16 | 943 980069 807 Sseda7
13 | #ie ces.i7e 867 734,585
% 548 00750 W01 _7E.TD4
o % 4 B 46 6 A0 &

AL b

" :: \ .
BREST L 21 | " ILLWAY \ S NN
Lo ’ N HIG “\\ o,
5 |oot 800 N \\ " SEPARATION N
WALL NI
PROPOSED LOGATION
| OF TEMPORARY SRIDGE (AR
P 4 W 1
et ] F 14 p
A B il -.
= Ay 1|}
- o
ey Lot I
~ i
M i
} INTAKE CHANNEL S -\RE.;.“?NEE;\-'E‘I;:QR
COFFERDAM AXIS 1]
2'2 [ - | i OTHER CONTRACTS &Eggﬂﬂﬁg‘ﬂ;
£ o i e £
ol I INTAKE AND
KW - ! POWERHOUSE
19 Ly I - I
g i AREA RESERVED) FOR ACCESS
CONTRACTOR'S | TO THE TEMPORARY BRIDGE
C : I
LARGE ELOCKS STOCKPILE i
(0 > 1000 mm) q _| Q WATER PUMPED FROM
B WORK AR I
' EXISTING I
Wt o s aé;/////A A pcH : mﬁ“%ié"
MW‘_\‘ ey ‘f’- [ 12 ﬂ_’mi F; g
e = — i —— —— ——— —— b— - ——— ——— = ‘CREST EL 46.3 4
=] [} ’g_.
g \_\’_\M = hg D o "
HE L P ™~ = N S 74
W2, TGRS - D ST S5 T L & B T
— B ¥ e sy
iC o T — e
b me] e | DERAICH & SLAUE [190(REL tiw i SR |Gt Ao PRI = ERAET e Rl
BEil RIS m. AFEAENDE BRANREY b o ] TE e, | e, [ R T
- -~

AARGAMNE B

Page 11




DRAGADOS CANADA

A DIVISION OF

4 IRD

CONSTRUCTION

CHO009 — CONSTRUCTION OF NORTH AND SOUTH
DAMS

Request for Proposal

Annex A13-4




Page 13
1

NOTES:

1. BUEVATIONE AKE DIMESEIOME ARE M METRER,

% THE UTHED WADSS DOWTOURE OF THE GROUND
TORCGRUA4Y SHONN 0N THE DRAGNG WERE
BERERATRE FROM THE 208 UDAR ELBVEY DATA,

& THE UTHED WADSS DOWTOURE OF THE BER
Bl AY EBHDWY DRAMME WERE
ﬂﬂﬁw THE 1205 ARGORNE RATHYMETAIR

4 THE SOMIDUR IMTERGM, OF THE GROUND TORDGALPHY
D THE FVER BATHYHRETRY [ & METRES

& THE ABSUMER BEDRCOK FROFILE HAR HEEM i}
BN FROM

\

N A
COFFERDAM Na 3

CREST EL 21.00 \

SN

4
5 501 800,000 g:

|
49 558,779 £ ]

d RAZADAN 3
643 553.779 £ é'p A0 TallLRACE RSCE PLUD Shill HaT BE BTARTED

&

i
¢ TAILRACE
CHANNEL

[

% 01 TI0.016 N B' I

648 JETOZE E
EXISTING

SLOPE
PROTECTION

1§ TAILRACE
CHANNEL

i

LEGEND:

e o e WATHVRETRY

e TERGGRARY

e SHORELBE
ARBLDS EERAGDK

i)
i~ GRDUND PROPLE NOT EXGAWNED
W WAPER LEVEL
v [0 oo seeeu
m ROGEALL FER
BLEFE PROTECTION

B
m FbEEALL T GE
EBAVerR D

W LAYDEM HAEL [

EXISTING CONDITIONS )
1000 o WDWOVAL OF THE SOFTERSAN Mo 3 AND ENISTRHG ADIIEES RAFE

" SR Rl W LA T RIS BB T R R mae

0w IR SO SR R

& (ERAVEION OF THE PDOK PUUD UNCERAATER 1D FilAL BVEAT LEWL

15 YEARD
=2 L

4=w -1

.

ROCKPLUG

ey e . g g 7 i L T T T o %

THILRATE
ZHANNEL =%

3 . CHANNEL =30 fid
ABORYEY ShEUNY ARINED TEUALRIRY SAGUND AELINEY
-l FACFLE BELAOEN 1 RAFETY PN PROFILE ¥
[Rm— i e Fi R — LTl
—— A £ —— i - - ———— - ._......__.._,.{f b

g

g

=il =1 =it

1omme 10T %m
, | ’ - ] NOT FO
- scc‘r% c=c {ooFrEROA M, 3 1. T dea a0 SECTION D-D =22 0 OR 2 1 na:ﬂml;m i85

CONSTRUCTION ok o

A a1 iR T BT A

)

AL DA ) C T S
SEAMESIARNI ST & faltat

— T |u S - .
W

g K WA ELIEATI
rm.m [0 |unwam'muq BuTE [WETREUTISN & ETATUE | @iein-S B0 | e s
l BRUL RESTHR s, REFERERGE DRaNING b RERERINDE Gvigiess b | BT REAIEEH WG, | VER, | P,

+ 3 ¢ 2

WRRSENE




1 Page 14
II ||]|1|‘T¥!:l NOTES:
||||||||||| 1. ELEVATIONE AKD DIMEMBIONS #RE H METRES.
[ 2. THE UTH2D NADRS DONTOURE OF THE GROUND
[ TOERGRURHY SHOKN OH THE DRUANG WERE
BENERATED FROM THE 8008 UDAR BLRVEY DATA
4. THE UTHZD WADEI DOWTOURE OF THE BVER
. | |\FL [ |1| 1 %B%F%m“ 1208 ﬁ%wiﬁuﬁmam
& 'lwﬂ'HJ_lIII||||'||||||||||||||1 S TH SONTOR IR OF THE OROUD TOPCOMPNT
[ P “uvl\l*ULLLLLLUL 5 THE_AGBUNID ¥ FROFILE WAB HEE o
. — \ ) SR e R
\ Xv}
COFFERDAM No. 3 % BSPE BhiL 8K PROTICTED Ik AOCKAL 2008 3L
CREST EL 21.00 BOD min THIDH OVER A NON=WOVEN QESTEFTLE, M
CATION OF | Lok
3 ) amet) ol A
MPORARY B RIDSE - = B@éi’ BAFGAE ORTAKING ENGTESNS WRTTRH APPACIAL,
; TLRaCE 5 901 730015 § M TALRACE
e R x ~_ g |
. /|
LEGEND:
!“ 8 :; s e W ATHVMETRY
A(fCESS']WHEN [ e TRPBORARY
LASTING COMPLE‘I__ E ™ SHORELNE
£ i g s ema
& g DRDUND PROPLE AT EXCAVATED &
W WATER LEVEL
[0 oo seeeu
S ROGKAWL FOR
= SUEFE FRETECTICN
RODE TR BE
XAV
EXISTING CONDITIONS : HOOSL £ A
—t o + WEMGAL OF THE SORPEROAN My 3 A0 EXISTRS SOOTSS RAVFS J—— -
" i B SRR PRYIAT B R o
UPSTREAM WED ) )
b GRLAOOK 1% o IR R
o /:;“__ e DOWNSTREAM s DRAVCH OF THE ROOK PLUD WNERUATER 1D FINAL BHEAT LEWL
A B g, P B 1
10 /:%.;1'1? E o2 T AT #i _;EL VAR, 4w
. — R L= 0, o L]
8 [ = _-,.,,_”////_'//_/,_7/////; : ) / 1 I
7 i E T r— it 7 1
- i s --— g e —
- EL =140 ’ % 1 = =20 =2 P E g i
] ® ROCKPLUG LI :
DARRNG TO REPROOK s3RIMTIER |
by T o e T e e 5 T T e o il
SECTION A=A
a . e - 1®
wmﬁu ﬁ% 7‘/- & K Y
b e~ — *----—-w—-.—{v-r——""““"'ﬂ
1t | A T 4
g Jm B ). |
i A== i J
=20 35!2’]']-‘?}‘];1a c=C %”’m“"a&a%‘” dan -0 m% D-D i NOT FO'R 4 @ om :m“\m i
CONSTRUCTION g
A T BT A
n it P LOWER
§ 1| 1 o e o &{f-;,;gL — %&gﬁm
® e M |unwam frou Ror] BATE [oaETRAUTE & ETTUD | iteSen=h-etatieh N r!mm—_m EEOUEHCES AND EECTIHE
l BBUT REDTHA ™ T RrRmiE oA M, REFERINDE DRSG AR weg, | vEm, |, 4 WTENT | =P = B |
4 3 2 T 3 DO0D-4G08 PLAT!




	P-02852 Att Fw_ CH0009 Site Interface Issues.pdf
	Response Letter
	TEMPORARY BRIDGE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION bridge revised
	1. TEMPORARY BRIDGE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION

	Temp Bridge July 22
	Annex A13-11 - US Coff
	Annex A13-4- Rock Plug Removal&Access
	Rock Plug Access Remo
	Rock Plug Access





